IN RESPONSE, PLEASE
REFER TO: M050420A

April 20, 2005

MEMORANDUM FOR: John F. Cordes, Director
Office of Commission Appellate Adjudication /RA/

FROM: Annette L. Vietti-Cook, Secretary

SUBJECT: STAFF REQUIREMENTS - AFFIRMATION SESSION, 12:55 P.M., WEDNESDAY, APRIL 20, 2005,
COMMISSIONERS' CONFERENCE ROOM, ONE WHITE FLINT NORTH, ROCKVILLE, MARYLAND (OPEN TO
PUBLIC ATTENDANCE)

I. SECY-05-0053 (1) Exelon Generation Company, LLC; (2) Dominion Nuclear North Anna, LLC; (3) System Energy
Resources, Inc.; (4) Louisiana Energy Services, L.P.; (5) USEC Inc.

The Commission approved a Memorandum and Order responding to a Motion by USEC for leave to file comments on the questions
that the Chief Administrative Judge of the Atomic Safety and Licensing Board Panel certified to the Commission in LBP-05-07. The
Memorandum and Order grants USEC’s Motion, establishes a filing schedule for USEC’s brief and any response briefs, and requires
the NRC staff to file a response brief.

(Subsequently, on April 20, 2005, the Secretary signed the Memorandum and Order.)
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